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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Britt Ferguson for Nancy Watt - County Executive Officer
County Executive Office

REPORT BY: Meegan Condon, Analyst, 259-8748
SUBJECT: Napa County Children Health Initiative update from Connie Battisti

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a report on the Napa County Children's Health Initiative by Connie Battisti, Co-Chair, Napa County
Children's Health Initiative. (Supervisor Dodd)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Connie Battisti, Commissioner of the Napa County First 5 Commission and Co-Chair of the Napa County
Children's Health Initiative Coalition will provide a presentation on the local effort to implement a Children's Health
Initiative designed to increase access to existing public health insurance for children and to create a new product,
Healthy Kids, for children in families under 300% of the federal poverty level who are not eligible for existing state
programs.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There is no Environmental Impact for this item.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Please see the attached report and supporting documentation.
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SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

A . Report from Connie Battisti

B . Excerpts from "Pioneers for Coverage.”

C . Summary of Study of Santa Clara's Healthy Kids Program

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Britt Ferguson



